



MINUTES
Calcasieu Parish Local Planning Committee

Mason G. Lindsay, Chairman
 Gerald Pullin, Vice - Chairman
 Richard J. Gremillion, Secretary/Treasurer
 17 Fairway Dr., Lake Charles, LA 70605
 Phone: 337-436-8809

E-mail: ml7@suddenlink.net

March 21, 2017 – 10:00AM – 901 Lakeshore Dr. Suite 200 Lake Charles, LA 70601

Members in Attendance
Scripted Minutes

Atherton, Charlie - LEPC	Lindsay, Mason - Chairman	Powell, Megan – OEP Secretary
Daughdril, Rob - At Large Member	- At Large Member	Johnson, William - USCG
Daniel Selph - SFD	- 911	Ed Vodpioec - Media
Blevins, Stacie - CPSB	Merchant, Jerry– Volunteer Fire Dept	Ieyoub, John – City Council
Gremillion, Dick– Treasurer	Picou, Jacques - WLFD	- Visual Media
Mike Parent - OPH	Stanley, James - VFD	Vacant- At Large Member
Murray, Keith - LCFD	Pullin, Gerald – Vice Chairman	National Guard – (vacant)
Matt Vezinot - CPSO	Carroll, Kirk - LCPD	SIEC (vacant)
Jouett, Angela - CERT	Vezina, Joe - Organized Labor	Vacant - CFD
Kingham, Bobby - DEQ	Glenn Perritt - Industrial Rep.	
LaFleur, Sean - LSP	Tower, Ron – Phillips 66	

P = Present X = Absent

Called in Absent:

Kirk Carroll – Excused

Mike Parent – Excused(Sending Janet Rider)

Jerry Pullin – Excused

Ron Tower – Excused

Called to order: Mason Lindsay

Sign in Sheet: All members sign in on the sign-in sheet

✓ ***Pledge: Mason Lindsay***

✓ ***Make Motion to accept the minutes: Jerry Merchant***

✓ ***2nd Motion to accept the minutes: Richard McGuire***

I. Old Business:

- **Treasury Report: \$97,428.19**

II. New Business:

- **Treasury Report: \$ \$100,514.80**
- **Roger Erikson**, if any facility would like the NWS service to come out and do a Hurricane presentation or Severe weather you can contact them to schedule one
- **Presentation from Paul DeStout, regarding the Siren Malfunction March 9, 2017:**
 - ✓ The calls we started to get were around 10:30am. Callers were stating that the siren sound was a High/Low sound.
 - ✓ Foul smell was reported shortly after that.
 - ✓ Social Media reports of Axiall South Plant C evacuation because of a leak/explosion and a crane falling with one injury
 - ✓ The conclusion of the Event: there were three separate events contributed to this event
 - Axiall South had an evacuation drill in Plant C from 0915 – 1015
 - Citgo was restarting their plant after a major power failure and stream was pushed to the flares possibly causing the foul smell
 - LRC was making repairs to a siren and during the final testing of the repair accidentally set off multiple sirens from LCFD
 - ✓ There was never a chemical emergency
 - ✓ OEP did a Hotwash on 3/10/2017 at 1046
 - ✓ Called LRC to determine how to avoid this in the future
 - Met with LRC (Garret) to get explanation 3/10/2017 1400
 - Test code was misinterpreted as a signal 8digit/10digit.
 - This happen when installing Vinton sirens several years ago.
 - Process was place so this would not happen again by setting up area codes for the sirens
 - Reason: Sirens that were set off were set up on wrong area code.
 - Fix: Make as many sirens 10 digits as possible
 - OHSEP requested that LRC contact E911 to page out that work is being done on the sirens.
- **Presentation from Jason French and Andrew Chartrand for the Tellurian project:**
 - ✓ Driftwood LNG project: Land: 1,000-acre site near Lake Charles, LA
 - ✓ Facility: 26 mtpa LNG facility
 - ✓ Five LNG plants, each made up of one gas pre-treatment unit and four liquefaction units with nominal capacity of 1.3 mtpa each (5.2 mtpa/plant) + 20 trains
 - ✓ Three 235,000 m³ net full-containment LNG storage tanks

- ✓ *Three marine loading berths designed to accommodate LNG ships up to 216,000 m³*
- ✓ *Pipeline: 96-mile pipeline*
- ✓ *4 bcf/d of capacity*
- ✓ *Multiple interconnects*
- ✓ *They are in the application process of filing with FERC*
- ✓ *Hope to start construction in 2018*
- ✓ *First LNG plant operational will be in 2022*
- ✓ *Full pipeline operations in 2023*
- ✓ *All LNG plants in 2025*
- ✓ *Current in the draft form of the Emergency Operations Plan*
- ✓ *Will be sending out a copy to the LEPC for any comments*
- ✓ *Their ERP will be a “living” document that will continue to be developed in coordination with agencies and groups until operations commence*
- ✓ *ERP content, Designated contacts with state and local emergency response agencies*
- ✓ *Procedures for prompt notification of appropriate local officials and emergency response agencies based on the level and severity of potential hazard*
- ✓ *Procedures for notifying residents and recreational users within areas of potential hazard*
- ✓ *Evacuation routes/methods for residents and public use areas that are within any transient hazard areas along the route of LNG marine transit*
- ✓ *Locations of permanent sirens and other warning devices*
- ✓ *Cost sharing plan identifying mechanisms for funding project-specific security/emergency management costs that would be imposed on state and local agencies*
- ***Next Meeting Agenda Items:***
 - ✓ *Dick Gremillion, Next meeting will give a warning presentation to explain how everything works*
 - ✓ *Also the next meeting discuss about replacing Robin Martin, and Jerry Merchant on the Budget committee*
- ***Hazmat Quick Book: N/A***
- ***I-210 Project:***
 - ✓ *DOTD will be rebidding out the project in the Fall and will hope to start in 2018*
 - ✓ *They are hoping the I-10 and 2-10 will be two different projects*
- ***Drills, Exercises & Training:***
 - ✓ ***Cade McLemore:***
 - *Will be hosting a NIMS 300 course on May 10 & 11, 2017 at the OEP Classroom A training room*
 - *Also on May 17 & 18, 2017 will be hosting a NIMS 400 course in the OEP Classroom A training room*

- *Working on getting a training August 22, 2017 for Regional PODS training*
- *LEPC Workshop*
- *May 25, 2017, LSU Rice Exper. Station, 1373 Caffey Road, Rayne, LA 70578*
- *CPSO did an Active Shooter video, and if anyone would like for them to come out to their business and do a training, they will be glad to come out*
- **Incidents:** *N/A*
- **Tier II:** *N/A*
- **CAER:**
 - ✓ *The CAER video was sent over to Larry for distribution*
- **LEPC Website:**
 - ✓ **Rob Daughdril:**
 - *Has got the website up and if anyone would like to take a look it is www.calcasieulepc.com*
 - *Please get any content to Rob so it can be on the website*
 - *The minutes will be posted up on there and also the committee list.*

III. Committees:

- 1. Right to Know: Charlie Atherton:**
- 2. Public Education and Information Committee:**
- 3. Hazardous Material Facilities Liaison:**
- 4. Emergency Response and Resource Committee:**
- 5. Hazmat Committee – Keith Murray –**
- 6. CERT Team – Angela Jouett –**
- 7. Membership: Joe Vezina –**
- 8. SAR – Rob Daughdril –**
- 9. Budget Committee – Dick Gremillion -**

**[THE NEXT LEPC MEETING WILL BE April 18, 2017 TUESDAY @ 10AM,
901 Lakeshore Dr. Suite 200, Lake Charles, LA 70601](#)**

Adjourned: 11:00AM